CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI

CITY SECRETARY’S OFFICE
CO_UNCIL ACTION REQUEST
TO: Rebecea Huerta, City Sécretary
FROM: Council Member Kaylynn Paxson, Dist. 4

Council Member Eric Cantu, Dist. 3
Council Member Gil Hernandez, Dist. 5

COPIES TO: Mayor & Council
Peter Zanoni, City Manager
Miles Risley, City Attorney

RECEIVED
JAN 21 2026

CITY SECRETARY'S OFFICE

SUBJECT:  Motion to Discuss and act on approving and adopting the Padre/Mustang Island Mobility

Plan as an element of Corpus Christi’s Comprehensive Plan « Plan CC.

Motion to Discuss and act on passing a council resolution in support of the MPO project CSJ 0617-02-
073 corridor upgrade for pedestrian and access management improvements without adding capacity.

ACTION REQUEST:

Per Council Policy 16.d., we are requesting that the following item be placed on the January 27, 2026,

City Council agenda for discussion and possible action:

Motion to Discuss and act on approving and adopting the Padre/Mustang Island Mobility Plan as an

element of Corpus Christi’s Comprehensive Plan - Plan CC.

Motion to Discuss and act on passing a council resolution in support of the MPO project CSJ 0617-02-

073 Cj}ridz upgrade for pedestrian and access management im@%/
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